
1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 

 

Notice of Commission Action 
[34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]  

Notice Date: August 13, 2025 

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on 
schools, all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below: 

 

Effective Date: August 12, 2025 
 
ALABAMA 

The Salon Professional Academy          
4925 University Drive, Suite 134 
Huntsville, AL 35816 
Ref. #010096-00 

➢ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Meet Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) by Compliance Deadline of June 30, 

2025 

 
CALIFORNIA 

San Bernardino Beauty College          
600 North Sierra Way 
San Bernardino, CA 92410 
Ref. #014400-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 

  
FLORIDA 

North Florida Cosmetology Institute         
2424 Allen Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
Ref. #019101-00 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline  
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UR Beauty & Barber Academy         
3750 Emergency Lane, Suite 2 & 3 
Sebring, FL 33870 
Ref. #019143-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 

 
UR Beauty At Tru Family Barber Academy        
4842 Cypress Gardens Road 
Winter Haven, FL 33884 
Ref. #B19143-01 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 

  
IOWA 

La' James International College         
2419 5th Avenue South 
Fort Dodge, IA 50501 
Ref. #025013-00 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline  

 
La' James International College         
6322 University Avenue 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
Ref. #025018-00 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline  

 
La' James International College         
5205 North Brady Street 
Davenport, IA 52806 
Ref. #025025-00 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline  

 
La' James International College         
4444 1st Avenue NE, Suite 410 & 12 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 
Ref. #B25025-01 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline  

 
NEW YORK 

Barber & Beauty Institute of New York         
266 Greenwich Street 
Hempstead, NY 11550 
Ref. #042127-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 
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PENNSYLVANIA 

Venus Beauty Academy          
600 Turner Industrial Way 
Aston, PA 19014 
Ref. #048053-00 

➢ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Meet Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) by Compliance Deadline of May 31, 

2025 

 
TEXAS 

The Salon Professional Academy        
601 State Highway 110, Suite P and Q 
Whitehouse, TX 75791 
Ref. #053244-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 

 
IMPACT Barber Academy        
5339 Burnet Rd 
Austin, TX 78756 
Ref. #C23051-00 

➢ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report] 

 
Wichita Falls Barber Academy        
3101 Grant 
Wichita Falls, TX 76308 
Ref. #C23063-00 

➢ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report] 

 
Elevation Barber College        
4417 Rittiman Rd 
San Antonio, TX 78218 
Ref. #C24021-00 

➢ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report] 
 

UTAH 

American Beauty Academy           
87 West 600 South 
Payson, UT 84651 
Ref. #054062-00 

➢ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report 

Back-Up Documentation] 

 
American Beauty Academy           
3695 South Redwood Road, Suite #9 
West Valley City, UT 84119 
Ref. #B54062-01 

➢ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report 

Back-Up Documentation] 
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VIRGINIA 

V Salon & Academy        
19341 Diamond Lake Dr 
Lansdowne, VA 20176 
Ref. #C23025-00 

➢ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report] 

 

Headz 1st Barber Institute        
46000 Old Ox Rd., Ste 106 
Sterling, VA 20166 
Ref. #C23040-00 

➢ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report] 

 

To The Following: 
 

Accreditors: 
 

• Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET   

• Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC   

• Ms. Leah Matthews – Executive Director -- DEAC   

• Dr. Kirk Nooks - Executive Director-- COE 

• Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE  

• Mr. Larry Schall – President – NECHE  
 

State Authorities: 
 

• Ms. Jeannie Price- Executive Director- AL State Board of Cosmetology-- Montgomery, AL 

• Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology -  Deputy Executive Officer 

• Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Education Administrator   

• Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook – CA BPPE – Licensing Chief 

• Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst 

• Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology 

• California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 

• California Bureau of Private Postsecondary Schools 

• Ms. Rhesa Rudolph – Commission for Independent Education – Assistant Executive Director 

• Mr. Tiffany Hurst – Commission for Independent Education – Executive Director 

• Ms. Susan Hood – Florida Department of Education 

• Ms. Venus Vendoures Walsh - IA Board of Cosmetology Arts & Sciences—Des Moines, IA  

• Ms. Mary Collins – Board Executive – Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing 

• New York State Education Department – BPSS 

• Ms. Marisa Boomhower – NY – Director of the Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision  

• Mr. Daniel Giuseffi- NY-Division of Veteran’s Affairs  

• Mr. William Clarke – NY – Division of Veteran’s Affairs 

• PA State Board of Cosmetology-- Harrisburg, PA 

• PA State Board of Barbers – Harrisburg, PA 

• PA State Board of Massage Therapy-- Harrisburg, PA 

• Mr. Brian Francis – Executive Director - TX Department of Licensing & Regulation --Austin, TX  

• TDLR Education Division 

• UT Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing -- Salt Lake City, UT 

• Mr. Stephen Kirschner- Executive Director – VA Department of Professional and Occupational 
Regulation 

• Ms. Sandra Freeman – Director of SCHEV- VA 
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